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MEMORANDUM TO: All Chiefs of Police and      
  Commissioner Thomas Carrique 

   Chairs, Police Service Boards 
 
FROM:   Ken Weatherill 
    Assistant Deputy Minister 
                                           Public Safety Division 
 
SUBJECT: Towing and Storage Safety and Enforcement Act 

Education and Awareness Period Update and 
Amendment to O. Reg. 162/23 

 

DATE OF ISSUE:  June 25, 2024 
CLASSIFICATION:  General Information  
RETENTION:  Indefinite 
INDEX NO.:   24-0044 
PRIORITY:   Normal 

 

At the request of the Ministry of Transportation, I am sharing an update to All Chiefs 
Memo 24-0021, distributed on March 28, 2024, to provide an update on the phased 
implementation of the Towing and Storage Safety and Enforcement Act (TSSEA) that 
impacts the towing and vehicle storage sectors.  
 
For further information, please review the attached memo from Marcelle Crouse, 
Associate Deputy Minister, Transportation Safety Division, Ministry of Transportation.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact Kim MacCarl, Manager, Transportation Safety 
Division, at Kim.MacCarl@Ontario.ca. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 
 
Ken Weatherill  
Assistant Deputy Minister 
Public Safety Division 
 
Attachment 
 
c:  Mario Di Tommaso, O.O.M. 
 Deputy Solicitor General, Community Safety 
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 Creed Atkinson 

Chief of Staff, Ministry of the Solicitor General 
 


